CORRESPONDENCE

11/27/2023
Charlie Smith DOCUMENT NO. 06194-2023
From: Hannah Barker
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 12:29 PM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Docket Correspondence
Attachments: Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122;

Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122;
Docket # 20230122; Docket # 20230122

Good afternoon,
Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20230122.

Hannah E. Branum

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Clark
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6004

FLORIDA PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION




Charlie Smith

From: elisebez=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Elisabeth Bezemer
<elisebez@hotmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 25, 2023 1:34 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Clark

Subject: Docket # 20230122

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Florida Public Service Commissioners,
We need your help to stop the endless electricity rate hikes in Florida.

Tampa Electric (TECO) has raised residential rates by 62% in the last four years. TECO’s
petition (Docket #20230122-E1) to file ONLY a 4CP and MDS cost of service study with
their anticipated 2024 rate case is just another attempt to raise rates in a way that is extremely
favorable to large industrial users and unfavorable to residential customers. Residential
customers need protection from these never-ending rate hikes.

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (12CP and 1/13th AD) and
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process.

Sincerely,
Elisabeth Bezemer

2908 N Central ave
Tampa FL, 33602-1606



Charlie Smith

From: joenystrom2001=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Joseph Nystrom
<joenystrom2001@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 25, 2023 1:31 PM

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
customers need protection from these never-ending rate hikes

thanks
Joseph Nystrom

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (12CP and 1/13th AD) and
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process.

Sincerely,
Joseph Nystrom

11546 Meadowlane Dr
Dade City FL, 33525-8492



Charlie Smith

From: jacket12=juno.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jack Steinberg <jacket12
@juno.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 25, 2023 11:36 AM

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
Jack Steinberg

3506 W Azeele St
Tampa FL, 33609-2967



Charlie Smith

From: dwaronka=msn.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Diane Waronka
<dwaronka@msn.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 25, 2023 11:20 AM

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
Diane Waronka

1314 Emerald Dunes Dr.
Sun City Center FL, 33573-4426



Charlie Smith

From: krism818=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Kris Lacy <krism818
@hotmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 25, 2023 11:17 AM

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
Kris Lacy

15103 Craggy Cliff
Tampa FL, 33625-1614



Charlie Smith

From: bkm1223=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Barb Morrison <bkm1223
@hotmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 25, 2023 11:01 AM

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
Barb Morrison

2144 Fulton Way
Largo FL, 33774-1513



Charlie Smith

From: pamela.paul1387=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Pamela Paul
<pamela.paul1387@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 25, 2023 11:04 AM

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
Pamela Paul

36 Magnolia Ct
Safety Harbor FL, 34695-4656



Charlie Smith

From: jillyelverton=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Jill Yelverton
<jillyelverton@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 25, 2023 10:57 AM

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
Jill Yelverton

34915 O'Berry Road
Dade City FL, 33523-6490



Charlie Smith

From: kathi.ward=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Kathi Ward
<kathi.ward@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 25, 2023 10:44 AM

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
Kathi Ward

727 27th Ave N
Saint Petersburg FL, 33704-2740



Charlie Smith

From: marilynruth21=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Marilyn Warlick
<marilynruth21@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 25, 2023 10:38 AM

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
Marilyn Warlick

2502 Saint Charlotte Place
Tampa FL, 33618-3241





